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Dear Sirs, 

28 GREVILLE STREET, LONDON EC1N 85U 
PLANNING APPLICATION 2013158681P 

We are instructed by 
enI 

eepiring on 10 December 2017 

It has only recently come to the notice of our clients that the freeholders of this 
property obtained planning permission in June this year to construct an additional 
floor comprising two residential flats on top of this commercial building immediately 
above our clients premises 

They were never given or received any notice of the original planning application, 
which we now understand was lodged in December last year, but have recently 
been served with notice of what appears to be a further planning application in 
respect of this property' to construct two additional floors for residential purposes 

Our clients oppose the application in that it will greatly impact on their business 
which is a jewellery business (as are all the other businesses within the building) 

Permission granted for residential accommodation in what is primarily a commercial 
building used by the jewellery trade will seriously impact on the security of the 
jewellery trade within the building 



Our clients note that there is a dedelon end propoed to alter me elevation of the 
front sloping widows to their premises which prcmde essential light for the jewellery 
workers within their company 

M y  works caned out to this POMMY. alongside or Iltem the loon floor. Ye' 
compromise our clients securty because of 4 large S t e  which are 'ridded 
adjacent to the front of the building end teneeth the slanted windows 

No attempt has been made by the lendordsiapplicents to consul or discuss these 
measures with our dents or Indeed any of the other tenants within the buildng and 
is 'leviable that the erection of scaloldng via also compromise our clients' secunly 
and we are indruaed that they wit be unable to M a n  any nsurance for thee safes 
Of thee premises 

In addition. the Mentions to me front elevation of nor premises M I  Cle4311/ man 
consdemble disruptica to thee business making it impossible for them to contewe 
There is mono provision within nor Lease for the lanclords to take any such action 
which M I  clearly be in breach of the tenants' right of Quiet enjoyment 

The noise and imitable dust resulting from any works to the roof of their tenting 
premises. M I  render it vinuely impossible for them to cany on busness 

Yours lathfuly. 
ROBNSON & CO 


